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Richard Dwyer

From: Jim Walls [Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:30 PM
To: Thistle, Wayne
Cc: Richard Dwyer; Mary.Kelly@EC.GC.CA
Subject: Re: FW: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat

For Hamlet of Arviat Licence  
As requested I will look at the outstanding issues tomorrow and respond on Monday.  
Regards  
Regards  
 
Jim Walls P.Geo. 
Nuna Burnside Engineering and Environmental Ltd. 
15 Townline 
Orangeville, Ontario 
L9W 3R4 
Phone (519) 941 5331, ext 272 
Fax     (519) 941 8120 
Email  jim.walls@rjburnside.com  
 

From:  "Thistle, Wayne" <WThistle@GOV.NU.CA>  
To:  "Jim Walls" <Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com>  
Cc:  <Mary.Kelly@EC.GC.CA>, "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Date:  02/25/2010 04:23 PM  
Subject:  FW: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat 
 

 
 
 
 
Hi Jim;  
 
   
 
Please review the following and confirm to Mary Kelly & Richard Dwyer that Nunaburnside are addressing NWB’s & 
Environment’s questions on this application with a timelines as to when you will be responding.  
 
   
 
Thanks  
 
   
 

Wayne Thistle, CET  

 
Regional Projects Manager  
 
Dept. of Community & Government Services  
 
Kivalliq Region, Government of Nunavut  
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PO Bag 002, Rankin Inlet, NU, X0C 0G0  
 
Phone # (867) 645-8178  
 
Fax # (867) 645-8196  
 
Cell # (867) 645-6806  
 
Mobil e-mail: wthistle@bell.blackberry.net  

 

 
 
 
From: Kelly,Mary [Yel] [mailto:Mary.Kelly@EC.GC.CA]  
Sent: February 25, 2010 3:15 PM  
To: Richard Dwyer; David Hohnstein; Thistle, Wayne; Antaal, Balihar  
Cc: Hamlet of Arviat; Thistle, Wayne; bantall@gov.nu.ca; Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com; TLA Karlette Tunaley  
Subject: RE: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat  
 
   
 
In the technical review letter submitted to the Board yesterday, I referenced and reiterated the requests for information 
and clarification that were detailed in the Completeness Check.  The information remains outstanding and, if provided 
before the technical meeting, would facilitate discussions.  
 
   
 
Please provide notification if any of the outstanding requests for information or clarification are provided.   
 
I will be working remotely all of next week and can be reached by email during that time.  
 
   
 
Mary Kelly  
Project Officer | Agente de projet  
Prairie and Northern Region | Région des prairies et du nord  
Environmental Protection Operations | Activités de protection de l'environnement  
Environmental Stewardship Branch | Direction générale de l'intendance environnementale  
Environment Canada| Environnement Canada  
5019 - 52nd Street, 4th floor  P.O. Box2310  | 5019 - 52e rue, 4e étage C.P. 2310  
Yellowknife (NT)  X1A 2P7  |  Yellowknife(TNO)  X1A 2P7   
mary.kelly@ec.gc.ca  
Telephone | Téléphone 867-669-4715  
Facsimile | Télécopieur 867-873-8185  
Government of Canada| Gouvernement du Canada  
Website | Site Web www.ec.gc.ca  
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 1:47 PM  
To: 'David Hohnstein'; 'GN-CGS Wayne Thistle'; bantaal@gov.nu.ca  
Cc: 'Hamlet of Arviat'; 'GN-CGS Wayne Thistle'; bantall@gov.nu.ca; Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com; Kelly,Mary [Yel]; 'TLA 
Karlette Tunaley'  
Subject: 3AM-ARV---- Hamlet of Arviat  
 
Hi Dave;  
 
   
 
There has been no response from the Hamlet of Arviat to Environment Canada’s comments.  All that was 
received was an e-mail from consultant for the Hamlet/CGS (copy attached) asking if the Community & 
Government Services required any assistance in responding to Environment Canada’s submission.  
 
   
 
Regards,  

 
 
  

 
 

 
 
   

**** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ****  
 
This electronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or 
organization named above. Any distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended 
recipient(s) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  

If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender at the above email address and delete this email immediately.  
 
Thank you.  
 
***************************************  


